BID #

3545

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR DATA AND VOICE
CABLING

Idex Global Services, Inc.
Richardson, TX

TFE
Hewitt, TX

AMOUNT

$110,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
Interim District President Colleen Smith
March 24, 2015

Recommendation for Renewal of Competitive Sealed Bid 3545
— Annual Contract for Data and Voice Cabling.

Second and final renewal of the annual contract for data and
voice cabling throughout the District. The initial term of contract
was for one (1) year with an option to renew two (2) additional
consecutive years upon mutual agreement and Board approval.
Term of contract: 04/18/2015 through 04/17/2016.

$110,000.00
Idex Global Services, Inc. (not to exceed)
Richardson, TX

TFE
Hewitt, TX

Awarded vendors have continually provided quality goods and
services during the term of the contract and kept the pricing at
the originally awarded level.

District Wide



